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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPQRT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
PREMEDIUM PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements of PREMEDIUM
PHARMACEUTICALS PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st
March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including the statement of Other Comprehensive
Income), Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes
to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 (“the Act”) in'the manner so réquired and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2021, and its loss including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows and for
the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements 'n accordance with the Standards
on Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Cur responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to cur audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules therecunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opininon on the Standalone Ind AS financial
statemeoents.

Material Uncertainty relating to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 37/ in the accompanying Standalone Ind AS financial statements. The
Company has incurred a net loss of Rs 959.51 lacs during the year ended 31st March, 2021 and as of that
date has an accumulated loss of Rs 1484.88 lacs and negative net worth of Rs 483.88 lacs. The
Company's current liabilities cxceeded its current assets by Rs 920.73 lacs. These events or conditions,
along with other matters as set forth in such note indicate thata iaterial uncertainty exists that may
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cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. However, as fully
described in the aforesaid note, based on the financial support given by the Holding company in the
subsequent financial year and including management’s assessment regarding sufficient liquidity being
available to fund and continuing the business operations so as to enable it to meet its liabilities as they
fall due and carry on its business without a significant curtailment of operations for at least another 12
months, the management has prepared these Standalone Ind AS financial statements on the going
concern basis of accounting for the year ended 31st March, 2021.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information other than the Standalone Ind AS financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the Director’'s Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Standalone Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we
do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read
the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the
other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are
required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Responsibilities of the Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Ind AS
Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view
of the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud
Or error.

In preparing the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to liquidate
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

 Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If
we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s
report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern,

¢ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Standalone Ind AS financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone Ind AS financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatement in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic dccisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the Standalone Ind AS flnancial statements may be influenced. We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatement in the
Standalone Ind AS financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audlt and significant audit findings, including any signiticant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards. .




Report on other legal and regulatory requirements
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As required by the Companies (Auditor’'s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (1 1) of Section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure A”, a statement on the matters specified in Paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including other Comprehensive income),

the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian

Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2021
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2021 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

The going concern matter described under the Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern
paragraph above, in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the

Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B".

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which may impact its financial position

in its financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which

there were any material foreseeable losses -Refer Note 27(b) (i) to the financial statements.

ili. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred, to the Investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.




Bl With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the managerial remuneration for the year ended 31st March, 2021 has been paid/provided by the
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act, 2013.

For SCV & Co. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our Report of even date.
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The Company has maintained proper records showing full, including quantitative details and
situation of fixed assets.

Fixed assets verification has been conducted by the management during the year. According to
the information and explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

The Company did not own any immovable property during the year.

Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the management at reasonable intervals
during the year. The discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and book
records, which in our opinion were not material, have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured, to
companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the register
maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the paragraphs 3(iii) (a),
3(iii) (b) and 3(iii)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of investment
made in the subsidiary company during the year. The Company has not given any loans or
security during the year which are covered under provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to the information and cxplanations provided by the management, we are of the
opinion that the company has not accepted any deposits from public covered under section 73 to
76 or any other relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed there under.
Accordingly, the paragraph 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the books of accounts maintained by the Company in respect of drugs
and pharmaceuticals, namely manufacturing and trading of drugs and pharmaceutical products
pursuant to the companies (Cost Records and Audit) Rules, 2014 ,as amended and are of the
opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed accounts and records have been made and maintained.
We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the records with a view to determine
whether they are accurate or complete,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of
the books of account, the Company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues including provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax,
duty of custom, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable
to it to the appropriate authorities.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income tax, Goods and Services Tax, duty
of custom, duty of excise, value added tax and cess and other material statutory dues were
outstanding, as on 31st March, 2021 for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.
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PLACE: NOIDA
DATED: 10TH SEPTEMBER, 2021

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, and on the basis of our examination of

the books of account, there are no dues of income tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of custom,
duty of excise, value added tax and cess which have not been deposited on account of any
dispute.

Based on our audit procedures and on the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or borrowings to financial institutions or to
any banks. The Company did not have any outstanding debentures, or loans or borrowings from
Government during the year,

The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments), term loan during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company or no
material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during
the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid/ provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
a nidhi company. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xii) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections
177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have
been disclosed in the Standalone Ind AS financial statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.

According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year. Accordingly,
provisions of paragraph 3(xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him as referred to in section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India
Act 1934. Accordingly, provisions of paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

For SCV & Co. LLP
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 0002 N/N500089

( SUNNY SINGH )
PARTNER
// MEMBERSHIP No. 516834




Annexure “B” To the Independent Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PREMEDIUM PHARMACEUTICALS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone
Ind AS financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting with
reference to these Standalone Ind AS financial statements,




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use,
or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For SCV & Co. L.I.P

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
FIRM REGISTRATION No. 000235N/N500089
) - .
\‘.".
PLACE: NOIDA ( SUNNY SINGH )
DATED: 10™ SEPTEMBER, 2021 PARTNER

— MEMBERSHIP No. 516834
ICAI UDIN: 21516834AAAABI9155



Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Financial Statement for the year ended
31st March, 2021




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Balance Shcet as at 31st March, 2021

Partlculars Note As At As At

No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Assets

Non-current assots

Properly, plant and equipment 241 140.02 126.72
Rlght-of-use-Assets 2.2 102.69 295.74
Capilal work-In-progress 11.50
Intanglble assets 2.3 1.42 1.68
Financlal assets
I. Invesiment 3.1 19.71 19.71
Il. Loans 3.2 27.38 20.97
Deferred Tax Assets (Net) 4 0.50 135.91
Non-current tax assets (Net) 5 2.25 0.65
Olher non-current assels 6 220.51 1.22
Total non-current assots A 514,48 614.10
Current assots
Invenlories 7 1,257.87 1,491.82
Financlal assets )
|. Trade receivablos 8 1,413.97 1,446.85
ii. Cash and cash equlvalents 9 12,09 176.63
{ll. Bank balancas olher than (i) above 10 68.88 17.85
iv. Olher financial assets 11 1.87 -
Other current assets 6 244,61 256.77
Total current assots B 2,999.27 3,389.92
Total Assets C=A+B 3,513.75 4,004.02
Equity and llabliitles
Equilty
Equily share caplal 12 1,001.00 1,001.00
Other equity 13 (1,484 88) (630.23)
Total equity D (483,88) 470.77
Llabiltles
Non-current llabllltles
Flnanclal Liabilities
i. Lease Liablillies 68.55 233.43
Provisions - 14 0.08 22,19
Total non-current llabllities E 77.63 255.62
Current llabllltles
Financlal llabilitles
|. Borrowings 15 1,944.37 1,441.28
Il. Lease Llabilltles 44.33 69.78
lIl. Trade payables 16
(A) Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Entelprlses 208.97 114.18
(B) Total Oulstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and 1.533.67 1 448.40
Small Enterprises e =
Other current llabilitles 17 184,82 202,92
Provisions 14 3.74 1.07
Total curront liabllitles F 3.920.00 3.277.63
Total liabllitles G=E+F 3,997.63 3,533.25
Tolal syulty and llabllitlos H=D+G 3.513,78 4,004.02
Slgnificant accounting policles 1
See accompanying Notes to Financlal Statements 2to 39
As per our repori of even dale attached For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
For SCV & Co. LLP of Pramedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Chartered Accountants

\
Firm Reglstration Number 0p0235N / N500089 ﬂ’)_/\ .
e
— /—

Dr. Dilip Birdl Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Diroctor] [Director]
(Sunny Singh) [DIN : 08134919] [DIN : 00760651]

Partner ¥

Membership No. 516834 }’L W
Ritesh Kumar
[Company Secrelary]

[M.No - A-51787]

Place : Noida
Dated: September 10, 2021




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Statement of Profit & Loss for the year ended 31st March 2021

Particulars Note For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
Income
Revenue from operations 18 5,618.54 5,631.83
Other income 19 2513 9.67
Total income n 5,543.67 5,541.50
Expenses
Purchases of Stock in Trade 201 4,796.32 6,354.06
Changes in inventories of Stock in Trade 20.2 222.98 (1,438.71)
Employee benefits expense 21 595.60 674.71
Finance costs 22 181.69 96.21
Deprectation and amortization expense 23 93.38 67.22
Other expenses 24 479.44 340.23
Total expenses () 6,369.41 6,093.72
Profit/(Loss) before Tax m=(1-1) (825.74) (552.22)
Tax Expense 25
Current Tax . -
Deferred tax 133.77 (135.87)
Total Tax Expense (V) 133.77 (135.87)
Profit/(Loss) for the year V=(IlIl-1V) (959.51) {416.35)
Other Comprehensive Income \l i -
Items that wlll not be reclasslfied to profit or loss
a) Remeasurement of defined benefit obligation (refer note 32 ) 6.50 0.37
b) Income tax relating to these items (1.64) (0.09)
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of tax 4.86 0.28
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (Comprising Profit/(Loss)
and other comprehenslve Income for the year) V+ Vi (954.65) (416.07)
Earning Per Equity Share (Face Value of Rs. 10/- each)
- Basic . 30 (9.59) (4.18)
- Diluted (9.59) (4.16)
Significant accounting policles 1
See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements 2to 39

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

"_ﬂ.

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Noida
Dated: September 10, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
\s

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Dlrector]
[DIN : 00760651)

<

“ Dr.'Dilip Birdi

MW

[Dlrector]
[DIN : 08134919]

Ritesh Kumar
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-51787]




Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars

For the year ended
As At
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
As At
31st March, 2020

Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax

AdJustments:

Depreciation

Interest Income

Allowance for doubtful receivables

Gain on derecognition of Right of use Asset
Unreallsed foreign exchange gain (net)
Remeasurement through OCI

Finance Cost

Operating cash flow before worklng capltal changes
Movements in working capltal "

Changes In trade recelvables

Changes in inventories

Changes in other assets & other current assets
Changes in trade payables

Provislons

Other current liabllitles

Cash generated from opeatlons

Income tax pald/(refund)

Net cash generated from operating actlvites (A)

Cash flow from Investing actlvity
Purchase of Property, Plant & Equlpment

Maturity/(Investments) of /in Fixed deposlts having original maturity of more than

3 months
Interest received
Net cash (used In) Investing activitles (B)

Cash flow from flnancing actlvity

Proceeds from short term borrowings

Payment of Lease Liabilitles

Interest pald -

Net cash generated from financing activites (C)

Net Increase In cash & cash equlvalents (A+B+C)

Cash & cash equlvalents as the beglnning of the year
Cash & cash equlvalents as the end of the year

Components of cash and cash equlvalents
Cash on hand
Balances with Banks:

On current accounts

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Charlered Accountants

Firm Reglstration Number 000235N / N500089

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Nolda
Dated: September 10, 2021

(825.74) (552.22)
93.38 67.22
(3.91) (9.67)
15.63 1.08

(16.72)
(0.62) -
6.50 0.37
177.10 87.52

(554.38) (405.71)

17.25 (1,398.26)
233,96 (1,451.46)
(198.86) (225.04)
180.07 1,528.72

(10.44) 20.92

(18.00) 145.36

(350.40) (1,785.47)
(1.60) 0.37

(352.00) (1,785.10)

(47.85) (128.10)

(51.01) 657.15

3.91 9.67

(94.95) 538.72
503.09 1,441.28

(71.54) (654.37)
(149.15) (61.72)
282.40 1,325.19
(164.55) 78.81

176.63 97.82
12,09 176.63
0.41 0.28
11.68 176.35
12.09 176.63
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Dr. Dilip Blrdl
[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

gju,e.z; Kuwmatz—

Ritesh Kumar
[Company Secretary]
[M.No - A-51787]

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari

[Director]
[DIN : 00760651]




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity

]

1)

Equity Share Capital Rs. in Lacs
Notes Amount

Balance as at April 1, 2019 12 1,001.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance as at March 31, 2020 1,001.00
Changes in Equity Shares Capital during the Year B
Balance as at March 31, 2021 1,001.00
Other equity Rs. in Lacs

Reserves and

surplus Items of OCI
remeasurements
of the net defined
Notes |Retained earnings| penefit obligation Total

Balance as at the Aprll 1, 2019 (114.16) = (114.16)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (416.35) (416.35)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) . 0.28 0.28
Balance as at March 31, 2020 (530.51) 0.28 (530.23)
Profit/(loss) for the year 13 (959.51) (959.51)
Other comprehensive income (net of tax) - 4.86 4.86
Balance as at March 31, 2021 (1,490.02) 5.14 (1,484.88)

As per our report of even date attached

For SCV & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration Number 000235N / N500089

(Sunny Singh)
Partner
Membership No. 516834

Place : Noida
Dated: September 10, 2021

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
of Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

LS oui

Sanjiv Kumar Kothari
[Director]
[DIN : 00760651]

/—.-F.-_‘

Dr. Dilip Birdi
[Director]
[DIN : 08134919]

KAIVV\-Q??__

Ritesh Kumar

[Company Secretary]

[M.No - A-51787]




remedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limi
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note No, 2.1
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT Rs. In Lacs
Particulars Leasehold Computers Furniture & Office Plant & Vehlicles Total
Improvement Fixtures Equlpments Machlnery

At Cost

| As at 1st April, 2019 11.89 11.39 5.47 213 0.97 - 31.85
Additions during the year 23.58 20,59 17.45 34.47 16.70 4.30 116.09
Disposals / Discarded during the year - - - - “ -
As at 31st March, 2020 ' 35.47 31.98 22,92 36.60 16.67 4.30 147.94
Additions during the year 16.63 12.47 4,40 0.25 13.43 (0.00) 47.18
Disposals / Discarded during the year - - . - - -
As at 31st March, 2021 562,10 44.45 27.32 36.85 30.10 4.30 195,12
DEPRECIATION
As at 1st Aprll, 2019 0.14 0.57 0.02 0.07 0.01 . 0.81
Charge for the year 4.86 7.80 1.62 5.12 0.67 0.44 20.41
Disposals / Discarded durlng the year - - . . ! = I
As at 31st March, 2020 5.00 8.37 _ _1.54 5.19 0.68 0.44 21.22
Charge for the year 8.54 13.73 2.52 6.96 1.62 0.51 33.88
Digposals / Discarded during the year - - - - . - -
As at 31st March, 2021 13.54 22,10 4.06 12.15 2,30 0.95 55.10
NET BLOCK N
As at 31st March, 2020 30.47 23.61 21.38 31.41 16.99 3.86 126.72

As at 31st March, 2021 38.56 22.35 23.26 24.70 27.80 3.35 140.02




remedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limlted
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note No. 2.2

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (Refer Note 29)

Rs. in Lacs
Particulars Right-of-use
assets
As at 1st April, 2019 213.30
Additions during the year 128.569
Deletion during the year 2
Depreciation charge during the year 46.15
As at 31st March,2020 295.74
Additions during the year -
Deletion during the year 134.49
Depreciation charge during the year 58.56
As at 31st March,2021 102.69
Note No. 2.3
INTANGIBLES ASSETS Rs. In Lacs
Partlculars Computer
Software
At Cost
As at 1st Aprll, 2019 1.88
Additions during the year 0.51
Disposals / Discarded during the year
As at 31st March, 2020 2.39
Additions during the year 068
Dispusals / Discarded dutlng the year
As at 31st March, 2021 3.07
AMORTIZATION
As at 1st Aprll, 2019 0.05
Charge for the year 0.66
Disposals / Discarded during the year <
As at 31st March, 2020 0.71
Change for the year : 0.94
Disposals / DIscarded during the year =
As at 31st March, 2021 1.65
NET BLOCK
As at 31st March, 2020 1.68

As at 31st March, 2021 1.42




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Particulars As At
No. 31st March, 2021
Rs. in Lacs

As At

31st March, 2020

Rs. in Lacs

Non Current Financial Assets

3.1 Investment. '
Unquoted Investments
Investment in Equity Instruments (at cost)
[nvestment In Subsidiary Company
i) Premedium Pharma Limited, Nigeria 19.71
99,99,900 Equity Shares of Naira 1/- each

(99,99,900 as at March 31,2020)(subscribed but not paid up)

19.71

Total 19.71

19.71

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments and market
value thereof

Aggregate value of unquoted Investment 19.71

3.2 Loans

(Unsecured, Conslidered good)
Security Deposits 27.38

19.71

20.97

Total 27.38

20.97




Al

Pr

Phar Is Private Limited

Notes to FInanclal Stateinents for the year endod 31st March, 2021

Rs. In Lacs
As at Credlt / (Charge)
NN°: Deferred tax assets / (llablilties) In refation to 1st April 2019 i::lr%ﬁﬁroi? Cor::z:\}::\rslve 315t N‘; sr:;' 2020
Income
4  Deferrod Tax Assets / (Liabllitles) (Not}
The followlng Is the analysls of deferred tax assets / llabllitles recognlsed In statement
of profit and loss end other comprehensive Income
Property, plant and equlpment
{Including Intangible assets) (0.86) (75.37) (76.23)
Employee beneflts 0.68 627 (0.09) 6.86
Unamortlsed prellminary expense 0.30 (0.10) 0.20
Lease Llabllity - 76.31 76.31
Falr Value Adjustments 0.01 (0.22) (0.21)
Unabsorbed Loss - 127,79 127.78
Others - 2.19 - 219
0.13 135.87 {0.04) 135.91
Rs. In Lacs
Credlt / (Charge)
Note As at Cradlt / (Chorge) to Othor As at
No. Deforred tax assets / (1labilitios) In rolution to: 1st Aprll, 2020 to Proflt or loss Comprehanslve 31st March, 2021
; Income
4 Doferrad Tax Asssts / (Llabllitios) (Not)
Tha followlng Is the analysls of defarred tax assets / llabllitles racognised In statement
of profit and loss and other comprehenslve Income
Property, plant and equipmant
{Including Intanglble assets) (76.23) 49.48 (26.77)
Employee beneflts 65,86 (1.00) (1.84) 3.22
Unamortised prelimlnary expense 0.20 (0.07) - 013
Leasa Llabllity 76.31 (47.90) . 28.41
Falr Value Ad)ustments (0.21) (0 08) . (0.28)
Unabsorbed Loss* 127,79 (127.79) -
Others 2.6 (4.49) (4.20)
135.01 (133.17) (1,64} 0.50

* In the absence of virlual certalnlty of future avallable taxable profit to set off unabsorbed loss, doferrod tax assets on account of unabsorbed loss avallable
86 par Income-Tax provislons hae not been recognised. p
Note: Deferred tax aseets and deferred tax llabllitles have been offset as they ae governed by lhe sama taxallon laws,

NewDelllby
— — 3 e



Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited
Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
5 Income tax assets
Non Current
TDS Recoverable 2,25 0.65
Total 2.25 0.65
Note  Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
6 Other Assets
Non-Current
(Unsecured, Consldered good)
Capital Advances 220.30 -
Prepaid Expenses 0.21 1.22
Total s
220.51 1.22
Current
(Unsecured, Consldered good)
Advances Recoverable* 42.33 37.85
Balance with statutory/government authorities 196.84 213.01
"~ Prepaid Expenses~ -~~~ - : -5.44 - 591
244.61 256.77

*Includes Rs.1,68 lacs {Previous Year Rs. 1.68 lacs) recoverable from Premedium Pharma Limited, Nigeria

New Pef) »
NER -




Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Prlvate Limited
Notos to Financlal Statements for tho year ondod 31st March, 2021

Note Partlculars As At As At
No, 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
7  Inventorles '
(Valued al lower of cost or nel realisable value)
Slock in Trade(Drugs & Pharmaceutical items) 1,256.10 1,479.08
Packing Material 1.77 12.74
Total 1,257.87 B 1,491.82
Note Partlculars As At As At
No, 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
8 Trade Recolvables (Unsocurod)
Considered good 1,413.97 1,446 .85
Considerad Doubtful 16,69 1.06
Less: Allowance for expecled credil losses (16.69) (1.06)
Total 1,413.97 1,446.85

In accordance with Ind As 109 , the Company applies Expected Credit Loss { ECL ) model for the measuremont and rocognition of impairment loss towards

expected risk in delays and defaull in collection.

Information about single larges! customer

A single largest customer has {otal shere in sales 68.67% ( 31st March, 2020 : 86.86%) and in roceivables 68.30% (31st March, 2020: 75.27%)

In accordance with Ind AS 108, the Company applies Expecled Cradit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and rocognition of impairmont loss towards expocled risk

of delays and default in collection.

The Company uses judgements In making certaln assumptions and selecling inputs to delermine Impairment of those trade recelvablos, basod on the Company's
historical experience towards potenlial billing adjustments, delays and defaults at the end of each reporting period

The movement in ellowancs for expecled credit loss in respect of trade receivables during the year was as (ullows,

Allowance for oxpocted credit loss

As At 31st March, 2021

As At 315t March, 2020

Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Opening balance 1,06 -
Expecled credit loss crealed /(reversed) 1663 1.06
Closing balatice 10.09 1.08
Note Particulars As At As At
No, 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
9 Cash & Cash Equlvalent
Balance with Banks:
- In Current Accounts 11.68 176.35
Cash on hand 0.41 0.28
Total 12.09 - 176.63
Note Partlculars As At As At
No, 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
10  Othor Bank Balances
Fixed Deposit in banks having original maturity of 68.86 17.85
more than 3 monihs and remaining maturity of
less than 12 months
Total 68.86 17.85
Noto Partlculars As At As At
Noto 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Other FInanclal Assots
11 Current
1.87

Interest accrued on fixed deposits

..1.87




Premedlum Pharmaceutlicals Private Limlited

Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Partlculars
No.

As At
31st March, 2021

As At
31st March, 2020

Rs. In Lacs

Rs, In Lacs

12 Equlty Share Capital:

Authorlsed Shares (In nos.) 2,000.00 2,000.00
2,00,00,000
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- Each
Issued, Subscribed & Pald Up Shares (In nos.)
1,00,10,000 '
Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid up 1,001.00 1,001.00
Total Issued, subscribed and fully pald up capltal 1,001.00 1,001.00
a. Reconclllatlon of the equlty shares at the boginning and at the end of the year
Reconclllation As At
31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020

Nos. Rs. In Lacs Nos. Rs. In Lacs
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00
Shares issued during the year - =
Shares bought back during the year - "
Shares outstanding at the end of the year 1,00,10,000 1,001.00 1,00,10,000 1,001.00

b, Terms/rights attached to Equity Shares

The company has only one class of equily shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is enlilled to one vole per share, where

voting Is held by show of hands. In case of Poll each holder of equilly share is entilled to Number of votes against Numbor of shares held.

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after distribution of all
preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the equity share holders.

c. Equity Shares held by holding company :

Name of the Shareholder

As At 31st March, 2021

As At 31st March, 2020

Classic Industries and Exports Limited
holding company
(including nominee shares)

No. of Shares

Rs. In Lacs

No. of Shares

Rs. In Lacs

1,00,10,000

1,001 .00

1,00,10,000

1,001.00

d. Detalls of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equlty Shares In the Company:

Name of the Shareholder

As At 31st March, 2021

As At 31st March, 2020

Classic Industries and Exports Limited

holding company
(including nominee shares)

No, of Shares

% of Holding

No. of Shures

1,00,10,000

100%

1,00,10,000

% of HoldIng

100.00%

—
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Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Prlvate Limited
Notes to FInanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Particulars
No.

As At

31st March, 2021
Rs. In Lacs

As At
31st March, 2020
Rs, In Lacs

13  Other Equity:

Retalned earnings
Balance as per last flnanclal Statements
Add : Proflt / (Loss) for the year

Add : Other comprehensive Income arlsing from re-measurement
of defined benefit obligation net of Income tax
Balance at end of year

Total Other Equity

Descrlption of reserve
Retalned Earnings

(530.23) (114.16)
(959.51) (416.35)
4.86 0.28
(1,484.88) (530.23)
(1,484.88) (630.23)

Retalned earnings represents the proflt/(loss) that the Company has earned/incurred.




Premedlum Pharmaceuticals Prlvate Limited
Notes to FInanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Partlculars As At As At
No. J 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Non-Current Current Non-Current Current
14 Provisions
Provision for Employee Beneflts
Gratuity 5.18 0.03 8.60 0.03
Leave Benefits 3.90 3.71 13.59 1.04
(Refer Note 32)
Total 9.08 3.74 22,19 1.07
Note Partlculars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
15 Borrowlngs
Bank Overdraft (secured)” 1,944.37 1,441.28
Total ~1,944.37 1,441.28

*Bank Overdraft for routine working capital purpose / cash flow mismatch and the same is secured by the charge on stock and
other moveable's including book debts & further secured by Corporate Guarantee of Holding Company

Total

Note Partlculars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. in Lacs
16 Trade payables
Total Outstanding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small
Enterprises  (Refer Note 31) 208.97 114.18
Total Outstanding dues of Creditors other than Micro
Enterprises and Small Enterprlses 1,533.67 1,448.40
Total _1,742.64 1,562.58
Note Particulars As At As At
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs, In Lacs
17 Other Llabilltles
Current
Advance from Customersit 83.34 42.25
Taxes payable* 61.60 92.48
Securlty Deposlts 8.41 28.52
Other Payable * * 31.57 39.67
184.92 202.92

# Advances from customers for which the Company is obliged to transfer goods or services to the customers.

*  Taxes payable includes Withholding Tax,Goods & Services Tax.

** Other payable includes payments due to employees, 1o. sg sidiary company on account of subsription of share capital, due on account

of capital items, contribution to PF, ESI etc.

¢ \r.'-"
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
18 Revenue from Operations
Sale of Goods
Sale of Drugs & Pharmaceutical ltems- Traded Goods 5,518.54 5,531.83
Total 551854 5,531.83
Note Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
19 Other Income
Interest Income 3.91 6.33
- From Bank deposits 2.57 5.24
- From Others - 0.05
- From Financial Assets carried at amortised cost 1.34 1.04
Gain on derecognition of Right-Of-Use Asset 16.72
Foreign Exchange Gain (net) 0.62 0.48
Other Non Operating Income 3.88 2.86
Total Bl 25.13 9.67
Note Particulars For the year ended For the year onded

No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.1 Purchases of Stock in Trade* 4,796.32 6,354.06
Total 4,796.32 6,354.06

*Including goods manufactured under contract manufacturing

Note Particulars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
20.2 (Increase)/ Decrease In Inventories of
Stock In Trade
Inventories at the beginning of the year 1,479.08 40.37
Inventories at the end of the year 1,266.10 222.98 1,479.08 (1,438.71)
3 X P S— e
Total / ~Jo 22298 oy (1438.71)
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Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Particulars
No.

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
21 Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 556.49 626.03
Contribution to Provident and Other Funds 29.15 31.25
Gratuity Expenses 3.08 8.07
Staff Welfare Expenses 6.88 9.36
595.60 674.71

Total

Note Particulars
No.

For the year ended
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
31st March, 2020

Rs. in Lacs Rs. in Lacs
22 Finance Costs

Interest Expenses measured at amortised cost:

-On Lease Liability 27.94 25.80
Interest on Bank Overdraft 149.03 51.93
Other Interest Expenses 0.14 9.80
Other Borrowing Cost 2.50 8.44
Bank Charges 2.08 0.24
Total 181.69 96.21

Note Particulars

For the year onded
31st March, 2021

For the year ended
3J1st March, 2020

No.
Rs. in Lacs Rs. In Lacs
23 Depreclatlon and amortization expense
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 33.88 20.41
Depreciation of Right-of-use assets 58.56 46.15
Amortization of intangible assets 0.94 0.66
93.38 67.22

Total




Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

Notes to FInanclal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note Partlculars

For the year ended

For the year ended

No. 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
24 Other expenses

Consumption of Packing Material 44.37 8.21
Lease Rent Expenses 2.59 0.78
Equipment Hire Charges 3.57 2.42
Rates & Taxes 0.05 5,08
Legal & Professlonal Fees 131.93 38.60
Printing & Statlonery 6.87 7.57
Outsourced Manpower 35.47 22.29
Repalr & Malntenance -office 14.20 10.22
Selling & Distrlbutlon Expenses 6.85 14.48
Frejght & Forwarding 95.60 41.24
Power & Fuel 19.86 13.70
Internet & Communication Expenses 13.96 11.12
Travelling & Conveyance 54.56 95.31
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.61 4.61
Advertlsement & Business Promotlon 12.46 31.30
Insurance 5.85 2.54
Courler Expenses 8.72 15.96
Confarence & Semlinars 0.90 9.63
Vehicle Running Exp. 1.64 0.98
Allowance for doubtful recelvables 16.63 1.06
Auditors Remuneration

Statutory Audlt Fees 2,00 2.00
Tax Audlt Fees 0.76 0.75
Other Services & certlflcation 0.20 0.50
Total 340.23




Premedlum Pharmaceutlcals Prlvate Limited
Notes to Financlal Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Note 25 INCOME TAX
Partlculars For the yoar ended For the year ended
N 31st March, 2021 31st March, 2020
Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs

Amount recognlised In Statement of Proflt & Loss
Current Tax
(a) In respect of the current year

Deferred Tax
(a) In respect of the current year 133.77 (135.87)

Tax expense (credit) recognised through statement of profit and loss 133.77 {135.87)

Recognised In Other Comprehenslve Income (OCl)

Deferred tax

In respect of the current year (1.64) (0.09)
Tax expense (credit) recognlsed through Other Comprehensive Income (1.64) (0.09)

The Income tax expense for the year can be reconglled to the accounting
profit as follows:

Profit/(loss) before tax (825.74) (662.22)
Enacted Income tax rate in Indla 25.17% 25.17%
Income tax calculated (207.82) (138.98)
Effect of expenses not deductible In determing taxable profit - 2,80
Others 341.69 0.51

Incomae tax expense (credlt) recognlsed In statement of proflt & loss 133.77 (135.87)




Promodium Pharmacouticals Private Limitod
Notes to Finanelal Statomonts for the year endod 318t March, 2021
Noto No.

1.1 Nature of oporations
Premedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limlted (“the Company”) Is a company Incorporated and domiclied In Indla, having It's registered office at New Dolhi, Indla. The Company Is In the business
of contract manufacturing, developing and marketing and trading a wide range of branded and generic formulations and Acllve Pharmaceutical Ingrodionls (APls),

1.2 Statement of Signlficant Accounting Polliclos

a) Statemont of compllance
The financlal slalements have been prepared in accordance of Indian Accounting Standards (IndAS) notified under section 133 of the Companios Acl, 2013 (he "Act") read logelher with (Indlan
Accounting Standards ) Rule 2015 as amended

Tha financlal slatements were authenticaled by the Company's Board of Directors on 10th September, 2021, Detalls of tho accounting policles aro includoed in Note 1.

b) Basls of proparation and presentation

The financlal statemenls have been prepared on the historlcal cost basls except for cartaln financlal Instruments (hal are measurod at fair values at tho end of oach reporting perlod.

Hislorical Cost Is generally based on the falr value of the conslderation glven In exchange of goods and services.

Fair valus is the price that would be received to sell an asset or pald to ransfer a llabllity In an orderly transaction betweon market particlpants at tho moasurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observabla or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the falr value of an assel or a llability, the Company takon Into account the characterislics of lhe
assel or liability if market participants would take those characteristics Into account when pricing the asset or llability at the measurement date.Fair valuo for measurement and / or disclosure

purposes in these financlal stalements is detarmined on such a basls.

In addition, for financlal reporting purposes, fair value measurements are categorlsed into Level 1, 2, or 3 based on [he degreo to which the inputs o the fair value measurements are observable
and the significance of the inpuls 1o the falr value measurement In its entirety, which are described as follows:

. Level 1 Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) In active markats for Idenlical assets or iabllitles that the onlity can accoss at the measuremont dato;
. Level 2 inputs are Inpuls, other than quoled prices Included wilhin Level 1, (hat are observable for the assets or llabliitios olther directly or indiroctly; and
g Level 3 Inputs are unobservable Inputs for the asset or liabllily.

c) Proporty, Plant and Equlpmont {PPE)

Properly, Planl end Equipmant are ataled al cost, less accumulaled depreclation and impalrment loss, If any. Cosl comprisos tho purchaso prico and any allributable cost of bringing the
property, plant and equipment to Its working condllion for Its the purchase price and any atlrlbutablo cost of bringlng the properly, plant and equipmant to its working conditlon for Its to got ready
for lls Intended use are also Included to the exlent they relate to the perlod Ull such property, planl and equipment ara ready lo be put to uso.Subsoquoent oxpenditures are capliallsed only when
they Increase Lhe fulure economic benefils embodied In the speclfic asset to which they relate,

The cost of an Item of properly, planl and equipment Is the cash price equlvalent at the recognilion dale. If paymant Is doferrod boyond normal credit lorms, the difference belwoen the cash price
equivalenl and the total paymont Is recognised as inlerest over the perlod of credlt, unless such Interest Is capltallsed as per borrowing cost.

The Company Identifies and determines separate useful life of each major component of the property, plant and equipment, if they have useful lifo that Is malerlally different from Lhat of the
remaining asset, as per Schodule Il of Companies Act, 2013,

d} Dopreclation on Proporty, Plant and Equlpment

Depreciation on all of the property, plant and equipment on the cost of assets less thalr residual values on slralght (Ina method ovar the useful lives as indicatod In Part C of Schodule |l of the
Companles Act, 2013, Deprocialion Malhads, usaful llves and rasidual values are reviewed at the end of each reporting poried, with the effoct of any changos in ostimale accounled for on a
prosoective basls

Leasehold Improvement have been depreclated as per the uselul life ascertalned or over the primary period of lease, whichever is shorter,

o) Intanglble Assots

Recognition and inillal measurement

Other Inlanglbles

Inlangible asssls acquired separalely are measured on Initial recognition at cost. Follewing Initial recognition, Intangiblo nssots aro carrled al cost luss accumulaled amortisation and accumulated
Impalrment losses, If any. [ntensally geteated Ilanglbly wsssly, excludhy product development cosls, are not capltallsod und oxpondituro io rofloclod in the elaloment of profit and loss In the
year in which the expenditure Is Incurred.

Subsequent measurement (Amortisation and useful lives)

Al finite-ived Intanglbla assats, Including Internally daveloped intanglble assets, are accounted for using the cost model whareby capltalised casts are amortised on a stralght-llne basls over thelr
estimatid Lgoful llvas, Resldyal values and useful livas ara reviewed al anch reporting date and any change In the same Is accountad for prespactivoly. The following usetul lives are applied:

it Ihin assnts |
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f) Loasos

Where the Company bs the lesseg

The Company's lease asset classes primarily conslst of leases for buildings. The Company assesses whether a contracl contains a lease, at Inception of a contract, A contract is, or contains, a
lease if the conlracl conveys he righl Lo control the use of an identified assel for a period of time In exchange for considaralion. To assess whother a contracl conveys the right to controf the use
of an Identified asset, the Company assesses whether:(l) the contract Involves the use of an |dentified asset (ii) the Company has substanllally all of tho economlic benefits from use of the asset
lhrough the perlod of the lease and (ill) the Company has the right to direct the use of lhe asset.

At Ihe date of commencement of the lease, the Company recognizea & Right-of-usa assel ('ROU”) and a corresponding lease liabillly for all leaso arrangements In which itis & lessee, except for
leases with a term of twelve months or less(short-lerm leases)and low value |easos, For these short-lerm and low value leases, the Company recognizos the laase payments as an operating
expense on a siraighl-line basls over the lerm of the lease.

Cerlain lease arrangemenls Includes the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of Lhe lease term. ROU assots and loase liabilitios includos Ihese optlons when It Is reascnably
certaln that they will be exerclsed

The Right-of-use assets are Initially recognlzed at cost, which comprises the Initial amount of the loase llability adjusted for any loaso paymants mado at or prior to the commencement dato of
the lease plus any Initlal direct cosls less any lease Incentlvas, They are subsequenlly measured at cost less accumulatod deproclation and Impairment lossos.

Righl-of-use assels are depreciated from the commencement dale on a slralght-line basls over the shorter of the loase lorm and usoful life of the undorlying asset. Right of use assets are
evalualed for recoverabliily whenever events or changes In clrcumstances indicale Lhat thelr carrylng amounts may not be racoverable. For the purposo of Impairment tesling, the recoverable
amount (i.e. the higher of (he falr value less cost lo sell and the value-In-use) Is dotermined on an Indlvidual asset basis

The lease liability is inftially measured &t amortized cost ot the present value of the future leasa payments. Tha lease paymuonls aro iscaunted using tho interest rate [mplicit in the lease or, if not
rand|ly datarminabla, using the Ineremental borrewing rates. Lease liabliilles are remeasured wilh a correspanding adjustmuent to the rolalad right of uso assel If the Campany changes its
assessmont If whether it will exoercisa an extenslan or a torminatjon aplion. Loase llabliity and ROU assot have heen soparatoly prosontad in the Balanco Shoot and |lense paymenta have been
classified as financing cost. 1

Whore tho Company is tho lessor

Leases for which the Company s a lessor Is classlfled as a finance or operating lease. Whenever the lerms of tha lease transfor substanlially all tho risks and rewards of ownership to the lesses,
lhe contract Is classified as a finance lease, All other leases are classlfied as operaling leases

Assels subject to operaling leases are Included In PPE. Rental income on operating lnasa is recognized in the statomont of profit and loss on a straight-lino basls over the lease term. Where the
rentals are structured solely to Increase In line with expecled general Inflalion to compensats for the Company's oxpocled inflationary cost Increasos, such Increases are recognized In the year in
which such beneflis accrue benefits accrue.

Costs, including depreclalion, are rocognized as an expense In the statoment of profit and loss. Initlal diroct costs Incurrod in nogjollating and arranging an oporaling loase aro added to the
carrying emount of Iha leased assets and recognised on a stralght llne basis over the lease term

a) Inventorles

Inventorlos consisting of slock-In-trade, stores and spares, finished goods & packing maierial are measured at the tower of cos! and net reallsablo valuo. Tho cos! of all categorlos of Invenlories
is based on the first in first oul (FIFO).

Nel roalizable value Is (he estimaled selling prica In the ordinary course of business, less estimalad costs necessary to make tho salo,

h} Rovenuo recognition

Revenue is measured al fair value of the conslderation recelved or recelvablo, excluslve of any trade discounts, volume robatos and any

taxes or dutles collectad on bahalf of the government which are levled on sales such as Goods and Services Tax. Tho Company has concludod thal it is tho princlpal In all of s revenue

arrangements since Il Is the primary obligor In all the revenue arrangements as It has pricing lalllude and Is also exposed to Invontory and credil risks

The Company applies lhe revenue recognltion criteria to each separately [dentifiable component of the Revenua transaclion as sot out
below:

Sale of goods
f

Revenuie from he sale of product ara rocagnisad, al & peint of lime whah the control of tha goody has passud L lle Luyer Le. at the point of salo/ dolivory to tho cuslemer al an amount that
raflacts lhe consideralion {o which the company expects to be entltled In exchangs for thusu gouds. Saly is net of salos rslurna, discounts & Cuudu & 3orvices Tax.

Infarest
Interast income |s recognised on A time propartion biasis taking Inlo account the amount outstanding and the applicable Intarasi rale.
1} Foralgn currency transactions

in preparing the financlal statements, transaction In currencies other than the Company's funclional currency (foreign currencios) aro recognized at tho ralos of exchange prevalling at the dales
of tha Iransaclions

At the end of each reporting perlod
i) Monetary items denominated in forelgn currencles are retranslated at the rates prevaillng al that dale,

if) Non-monetary itams carried at fair value that are denominated In foreign currancles ara ratranslated al tho ratos provailing at thu dale when tho fair valuo wag dotarminod.
ity Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of hislorical cost In forelgn currency are nol reiranslated.

Exchange diffarences on monetary ltams are racognized In Lhe statemenl of profil and loss In the perlod In which they ariso excopt exchange differoncos on forelgn currency borrawings rolaling
to asaats under construction for fulure produclive use, which are Included in the cost of lhose assels when they are regardud as adjusiment to interast cosls on those forelign curracy borrowings.

J) Employses Bonuflts
Short tarm employoo bonotits

Employeo bariefils payable wholly within twelve months of recalving services aro classifiod o short-torm omployoa bonatits. | hesa benefits Inclidn sulary und wages, bonus and exgratia. The
unidiscountad amounl of short-term employee bensfits to be pald In exchange far employoo gorvlces Is rocognlzod as an oxponso as 1he relaloy sutvivu lu runiduiud by o winpluyess,
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Post employment banelifts
Dafined contribution plans
A deflned contributlon plan is post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays specifled contributions to soparate antity and has no obligation to pay any further amounts. The Company
makes specified obligations lowards employee provident fund and employee state Insurance lo Government edministered provident fund schemo and ES| scheme which is a defined contribution
plan, The Company's conlributions are recognized as an expense in the stalement of profit and loss during the period in which the employee renders tho refaled sorvice,

Dalined boenafll plans .

The Company's graluily benefit scheme Is a defined benefit plan. The Company's net obligatlon in respect of a defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit that
employees have samed and relurned for services in the current and prior perlods; that beneflt s discounted to determine Ils presont value, The calculation of Company's obligation under the
plan is performed periodically by a qualified actuary using the projected unii credit method,

When the benefits of a plan are changed or when a plan Is curlailed, the resulting change in beneflt Lhat relates to pasl service or the gain or loss on curlaflmentl ls recognised immediately in the
statameont of prafit end loss.

Gomponsalod absonces

the employees can carry-forward a portion of the unutilized accrued compensated absences and utilize It In fuluro service periods or receive cash componsalion on terminalion of employment.
The Company records an obligation for such compensaled absences In he pariod In which the employee randers tho services that increase this ontittomont. The obligation Is measured on the
basis of Independenl actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit method,

k) Income taxes

Incomo tax expoenso represents the sum of the tax currently payable and doferred tax.

Iy Currenf Tax

The tax currently payable Is based on taxable profil for the perlod. Taxable profit differs from 'profll before tax' as roportod In tho statement of profit and loss because of llems of Income or
expense thal are laxable or deductible In olher years and Items that are never taxable or deductible. The current tax |s calculatod using tax ralos and tax Jaws that have baon enacled or
substanlively enacled by the end of the reporling ysear.

Current income-lax Is measured at the amount expected lo be patd o the tax authoritles In accordance with tho Income-lax Acl, 1981 enacted In India

W Deferrad tax

Deferred tax is recognized on temporary differances between the carmylng amounts of assets and llabliltles In the financlal statlomonts and the corrosponding tax bases used In computallon of taxable profit.
Deferred tax liabllities are generally recognized for all taxable temporary ditfaszncus, Deferred tax assats are generally recognizod for all deductiblo lamporary differences to the extent that it is probable thal
taxable profits will be avallable agalnsl which the deductible lemporary diffarances and the carry farward of unused tax crodils and unusod (ax lossos can be utillzed.

The carrying mounl of deferred lax assets is reviewad at (he end of each reporling perlod and reduced to the extent Ihat Is no longor prabablo thal sufficionl taxable profits will be avallable to
allow all or part of assets to be recovered

Delfered tax is measured basod on tax rates and tax laws enacted or substanllvely enacled at the balance shoel dato. Deforrod lax assets and doforrod tax liabilities are offset, If legally enforceable right exIsls lo
el off currenl lax assets agalnst current lax llabllities.

L] Gurront and daforred tax tor the year

Currenl lax Is recognlzed In the statemenl of profit and loss, except when they relale (o items that are recognized in other comprehenslve Income or diroctly In equity, In which case, the current
lax Is also recognlzed In other comprehenslve income or diracily In eqully respectively.

1} Earnings Per sharo

Basic earnings per share Is boing calculaled by dividing net profit or loss for the perlod (Including prior period ltems, If any) attributuble 1o equity shareholdors by the welghlad average number of
equity shares outstanding during the periad,

For the purposs uf calculaling diluled sainings per share, the net profit or loss for tha porlod altributablo lo oquity sharshalders and the welghlad avaragn number of shares outsianding during
the period are adjusted for the effects of all dilullve potential equily shares

m) Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the normal time between acquisition of assets and their raallsaflon In cash or cash oqulvalents, the Company has dsleimined its
operaling cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classlfication of Its assels and llabilitios as current and non-current.

n) Investmants In the nature of equity In subsldlary
The Company has slecled to recognise Its invesiments In equily Instruments In subsldlary at cosl (nel of Impalrment , If applicablo )
o) Financlal Instrumonts

FInancial assels and financlal llabllitles are recognised when a Company becomes a parly to lhe contractual provislons of the
Instruments.

Finencial asaets and financial \labliities ara inltislly measured at falr value. Transaction costs that are diroctly attributablo to the acqulsition or Issue of linancial assata and financlal liabilltles (other
than financial assets and financlal liabilities al falr value thraugh profit or lass) are added o or daducted from the falr valuo of the finanelal assets or financial liabilitias, #s appropriata, on inltial
recogrilllan, Transaclon costs directly atlributable lo the vof fi |l assols of financlal llebliiies at falr valus through profit or loss are rocognisod immediately In statemant of profit

and loks

All regular way purchases or sales of financlal ussets are recognlsed and daracagnised on a trade dale basls, Rogular way purchasos or salos aro purchases or sales of financial assets that
require delivery of assels within the time frame estubllshed by regulalion or carivantion in the markeiplace.

All racognised financlal assets are subsequenlly measured In thelr entirety at elther amortised cost or falr value, depending on the classificatlon of the financlal assots

Clansitleatinn of finnoslal A5sate

Financlal Assets that meet ihe followlng conditions are subsequently measurad at amortisad cost (sxeupt fur fanlal dssuts thal are designotod aa at fair valuo through profit or logs on initial
recognition):

1y the assels I8 held within a business modal whose objsttive Is Lo huld ussels In vider Lo collect contractual cash flows ; and

Iy the conlractual terms of the Instrument give rise on specified Uates to cash flows that are solely paymonts of principal and interest on the principal Amaitnl aulstanding.




Financial Assets that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive incomo (except for financial assels that are designated as at fair value
through profit or loss an initial recognition}:

1) the assels Is held wilhin a business model whose objeclive Is achleved bolh by collscting contractual cash flows and selling financial assots; and
ii) the contraclual terms of the Instrument give rise on specifled dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and inferest on tho principal amount outstanding.

Interest Incame |5 recognised in profit or loss for financial assets designated at fair value through othar comprehanslve Income (FYTOEH). For tho purpuses of recognising foreign exchange gains
and losses, FYTOC financial assels are realed as financlp) assals measurnd al amortised cosl Thus, (he oxchange differancas on the amortised cost ara rogegnised in profit of loss and other
changes In tha fair value of FYTOC! financlal assets are racognisad In other comprehansiva incomae and accumulatod under tho hoading of ‘Roscrva far finineial assets through othor
comprehensive income'. When the Investment Is disposed of, the cumulalive galn or loss previously accumulaied In this reserve is reclassified to profit or loss

All other financlal assets are subsequently measured at fair value
'

Effective interest method -

The effective interest method Is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt Instrument and of allocatlng interost Incomo ovor the rolevant period The effoctive inleresl rate Is the rato
that exactly discounts estimaled future cash recelpts (including all fees and polnts peid or received thal form an Integral part of the effeclive intorost rato, transaction costs and other premiums or
discounts) through the expected life of the debl Instrument, or, where appropriale, a shorter peried, o the net carrylng amount on Initiel racognition

Income is recognised on an effective interest basls for debt Instruments other than those financial assols classifiod as al FV1 PL. Interost Incomo is rocognised in profit or loss and is includod in
the "Other income” line item.

Flnanclil assets a fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

A financial assel that meets the amortised cosl criterla or debt instruments that meet the FVTOCI crilerla may be designatod as al FVTPL upon initial recognition if such designation eliminales or
significanlly reduces a measurement or recognition inconslstency that would arise from measuring assels or llabliities or recognising the gains and lossos on them on different bases. The
Company has not deslgnated any debi Instrument as at FVTPL.

Financlal assets at FVTPL tire measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any gains or losses arising on romoasurement ricagtinod in profit or loss. The net gain or loss
recognised In profit or loss |ntarparalos any dividend or Inlerest earned on the financlal asset and Is Includod in the 'Othor income’ lino ltem. Dividond on financlal assels at FVTPL is recognised
when the Company's right lo recelve the dividends |s established, It Is probable that the economic benoflls assoclatod with tho dividond will flow o the onlity, the dividend does not ropresent a
rocovery of part of cost of the investmenl and lhe amount of dividend can be measured rellably.

Impiirment of financlal assels

The Company applies lhe expected credit loss model for recognising Impalrment loss on financlal assels measured at amorlised cost, debt inslrumonts at FVTOCI, lease receivables, trade
recelvables, and olher conlractual rights to recelve cash or other financlal assel, and financlal guarantess not designaled as at FVTPL,

Expectad credil losses are the welghled average of credit losses with the respective risks of default occurring as the welghts. Crodit loss Is tho differonco botwoen all contractual cash flows that
are due o the Company in accordance with lhe contract and all the cash flows lhat i@ Company expucis to racelve (i.e. all cash shorifalls), discountad al the original eifectivo inlerest rate (or
cradit-adjusted effactlve Inlerest rale for purchased or originated creditimpaired fInaricinl nasels). The Cumpnny estimalos cash flows by considering all contractual lerms of lhe financlal
instrument (for example, prepayment, exlenslon, call and simllar options) through the expected life of thal financial instrumont

The Campany moasures the loss allowance for a financlal Instrumant at an amount ogual 1o the lifotimo expoectod erodil logsen if the eradil sk o thil inanaial instrument s inereasod
signlficantly since Initial rocugnition. If the credit risk on a finaneial natrumant has not Increasad significantly sinco initial recognition, the Compary meaiures tho Joss allowanes for that financlal
Instruionl @t 6n amount equal lo 12-month expected eradit lossas. 12-month sxpactod cradit losses are portion of th life-time oxpectad credit lossos nnd represent tha lifolimi cash shorifalls
thal will result if default oceurs within the 12 months after the reporting date and thus, are nol cash shorifalls thal are predicled over the next 12 monihs

If tha Company measured loss allowance for a financlal Instrument at lifetime axpactisd cradit lnss model in the provious poriod, but dotermines it the and of a repoiting pulod that Ui ciudil sk
has nol increased significantly since initial recognition due lo Improvement In cradit quality as compared lo the previous poriod, tho Company agnin measuros the loss allowance based on 12-
month expecled credit iosses

When making the assessment of whether there has been a signlficant Increase In credit risk since initlal recognition, the Company usos the chango in tho risk of a dofaull occurring ovor the
expacled lifa of the financlal instrument Instead of the change In the amount of expected credit losses, To make that assessmont, tho Company compares tho risk of a defaull occurring on the
financial instrument as at the reporting date wilh the risk of a default occurring on Lhe financial instrument as at the dale of initlal recognition and considors roasonable and supportable
Informalion, that is available without undue cost or effort, that Is indicatlve of significant Increasos In credit risk since initial rocoynition.

For lrade recelvables or any contractual right to recolve cash or anolher financlal asset that result from transactions that aro within the scope of Ind AS 118, tho Company always moasures the
loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Further, for the purpose of measuring lifetime expected credlt loss allowance for trade recelvables, tho Company has usod a praclical expedlent as pormittod undor Ind AS 108. This expecled
credll loss allowance Is computed based on a provislon malrix which lakes inlo account historical credit loss experlence and adjusted for forward looking Informatlon.

The Impairment requirements for the recognition and measurement of a loss allowance are equally applled lo debt Instrumonts at FVTOCI except that e loss allowance Is recognisod In other
comprehenslve Income and Is nol reduced from the carrying amount In the balance sheet,

Daregognition of financlal assols

This Company derusogiisus o liencial assel whon the contractual rights forthe cash flows from tho ansot @xpiro, or whon it tanalors the flnancial assut and stbatantialty all the risks and
rawardy of ownership of e nssel (o another party. If the Company nellher irapsfers nor relsing substantiolly all tho riske and rawards of ownership and continues tn control tha transferred asset,
tho Company recognises [is retalned Inlerest in tho assel and an associnlad llabillty for amolnta It may hav lo pay. I the Cormpany rotains substantially all tha risks and rowards of ownorship of
a transferred financlal asset, the Company enntlniiAs In rarngniss the lnancial assat and alsa racognlses a collatorafised buitowlisy fur the proceuds rocelved.

On derecognition of a financlal assel In Its entlroty, the difference between the assel's carrying amount and tha sum of the considoratlon recelved and rocoivable and the cumulative gain or loss
\hat had been recognised in ofher comprehenslve Income and accumulated In equity is recognised In profil or loss If such gain or loss would have othorwisa been recognised In profit or loss on
disposal of thal financlal assel.




On derecognition of & financlal asset other than In its entirety (6.g. when the Company retains an opllon to repurchase part of a ransferred asset), tho Company allocates the previous carrying
amounl of the financial assel between the part It continues 1o recognise under continulng Involvement, and the part it no longor racagnises on the basis of the relative fair values of those parls
on the dala of the lransfer. The differance between the carrying amount allecated to the part that |s no longer racognised and tha sum of the considoration recelyed far tha part no langar
recognised and any cumulative gain of loss allocatad ta |t that had beéen recognizad In other comprohenalve Income is recogniscd In profit or loss if such gain or loss would have olharwise been
recognisad in profit or loss on disposal 6f that financial asset A cumulalive gain or loss that had been recagnised in athar comprehensive Income is nflocated batween the part that continues to
be recognised and lhe par that Is no longer recognised on the basls of the relative falr values of those paris.

Earsign exchange gains and losses
The fair value of financlal assels denominated in a forelgn currency Is determined In thal forelgn currency and Iranslated at the spot rate at the end of vach reporling perlod. For foreign currency
denominaled financial assets measured at amortised cost and FVTPL, the exchange dilferences are recognised In statement of profit and loss sinco thoro aro no designaled hedging
instruments in a hedglng relatlonship.

ancl it

All financial liabilities are subsequenlly measured at amortised cost using lhe effective Interest method or at FVTPL.

Howaver, financlal llabliities that arlse when a Iransfer of a financlal asset does not quallfy for derecognition or then the conlinuing Involvement approach applies, financlal guarantee contracts
jssued by the Company, and commitments lssued by the Company to provide a loan at below-markel Inleresl rate are measurod In accordance wilh the specific accounting policles set out below.

Financlal labiilias al FVTRL

Financial llabilities are classified as at FVTPL when (he financlal llabllity Is either contingent consideration recognised by tho Company s an acquiror in a business combination to which Ind AS
103 applies or is held for lradlrl\g or It Is designated as at FVTPL,

A financlal liability Is classlfied as held for irading if:
l) Ithas been Incurred princlpally for the purpose of repurchasing It In the near term; or

Ily on Initial recognition It Is par of a portfollo of Identlfled financlal Instruments that the company manages togother and has a recent actual paliern of short-torm profil-laking; or

Il) 1tis a derivatlve that Is not designated and elfectlve as a hedging Instrument.

Financlal labliities al FVTPL. ara slated at falr value, with any galns or losses arsing on remeasurement recognised in profil or loss. The nel gain or loss rocognised In profit or loss Incorporales
any interest pald on the financlal liabllity and Is Included In the ‘Other Income’ line Item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial leblillles that are designated as at FVTPL, the amouni of changs In the falr value of tho financlal llabllity that is attributable to changes In the credit risk
of that liabllity Is recognised In cther comprehenslve Incoms, unless the recognilion of the effects of changes In the llability's crodit risk In other comprehonslve Income would create or enlarge an
acrotinting mismaleh In profit or loss, In which case hase effects of changes In credil rlsk are racognised In profit or loss. The romalning amount of change in the fair value of llabillty Is always
recognised in profit or loss. Changes In falr value allribuiable 1o a financlel llabliity's credit risk thal are recognised In othor comprehensive Incomo aro reflocled Immedlately In retalned earnings
and are not subsequenlly reclassifled to profll or loss,

Gains or losses on financlal guarantee contracts and loan commitments Issued by the Company (hat are designated by the Company as at falr valuo through profil or {oss are racognised In the
statement of profit and loss

Finangial lablifies subsaguently moasufed ot amortisod eost

Financlal liabliities thal are not held-for-trading and are not deslgnated as at FVTPL are measured at amortised cosl at tho ond of subsequent accotinting poriods. The carrying amountls of
financial fiablillies thal are subsequently measured al amorlised cost are determined based on the effeclive Interest method, Intorost expense that is no! capilalised as part of cosls of an assel is
Included in the ‘FInance costs’ line em.

The effective Interast method Is @ method of caleulating the amorllsed cost of & financlal lliablity and of allacating Interost exponse ovor the relovant poriod. Tho offoctlve Interest rate is lhe rate

that oxaolly discounts estimated future cash payments (Including all fees and polnts pald or received that form an Intogral pari of the effective intorosl rate, transaction cosls and other premiums
or discounts) through the expected life of the financlal llabllity, or (where appropriate) a shorter perled, lo the net carrying amount on initlal racognition

Finangial guarantes conlracta

A financlal guarantes contract Is a contract Ihat requires the Issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a loss It Incurs becauso a spoclfied debtor falls to make payments
when dus In accordance with the terms of e debt Insirument,

Financial guaranlee contracts Issued by a group entlly are Initlally measured at thelr falr values and, If not designaled as al FVTPL, are subsequontly measured al the higher of:
1) the amount of loss allowance determined In accordance with Impalrment requirements of ind AS 109; and

i) the amount Initlally recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income recognised In accordance wilh the princlples of Ind AS 18,

Commitments 1o orovide 8 loan gl & below-markel [marast rate

Commilments to provide a loan at a below-market Interest rale are Initlally measured at thelr falr values and, if not deslgnated as at FVTPL, are subsoquently measured at the highor of:
i) the amount of loss allowance determined In accordance with Impalrment requirements of Ind AS 109; and
ify the amount Inltially recognised less, when approprials, (he cumulailve amount of Income recognised In accordanco wlih the princlples of Ind AS18,

Forglgn exchanoe oalng and losses

For financlal llabliities that are denominaled In a forelgn currency and are measured at amortised cost at the end of each reporting poriod, the foreign axchango galns and lossas are delormined
based on lhe amortlsod cost of tho Inslrumants and aroe recognlaed In ‘Cther Income’.

The fair value of financlal llabllitles denominated in a forelgn currency ts determined In that forelgn currency and translatod at the spot rate at the ond of the roporting period, For financial
llablillles (hat are measured as al FVTPL, the forelgn exchange component forms part of the falr value galns or losses and Is rocognised in profit or loss.

'\;fr‘y\"x.__,_.-'
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Darscognltien of financial liabilities

The Company derecognisas financial liabilities when, and only whan, the Company's arg god, cancalled or have expired. An oxchange botwosn with & lender of dabl

Instruments with substantially different terms s accaunted for as an extingulshment of the original financial iabilty and the recognition of a new financial liabilty. Similarly, & substantial
modification of the terms of an axisting financial liability (whether or nol atiributable to the financial difficuity of tha doblor) is acountod for es-en oxtinjuishment of the original financial liability
and the recognilion of & new financial llabllity. The difference between the carrying amount of tha financlal labllity dercognised and lhe paid-and payablo Is recognised in
slalement of prafit & loss. | '

p) Provisions & Contingenclos

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or construclive) as a result of a pas} event, it is probable that the company will bo required to sellle the obilgation,
and a reliable estimate can be made of ihe amount of the obligation.

Tho amount recognisad as a provision Is the best estimale of the considoratl qulred {o solile the prasent obligation at the and of the raporting porind, taking inta aceaunt the risks and
uncertainies surrouriding the ubligation. When @ provision is mensurad using the cash flows astimated 1o seltle tho prasont obligation, s carrying amaunt g tho prasent yalue of thosa cash
flows (when the offact of tha tlime valuo of meney is matonial), Whon some of all of the economic banpfits requirad tn settle a provision aro oxpocted o ho rocovered from a third party, a
rocaivabie is rocognised as an assebif [t is virtually certaln thot relmbursement will be recalyed and the amount of the recalvablo can be measured roliably.

q) Contingant Llabllities

A cantingaint liabillly Is a possible abligation that arlses from past events whose existonce wlll be confirmed by oocurranci: or non-occurrance of ono ar muro ol uncartain fulure events boyand
the conlral of company or a present pbligation that Is nol racognized because It is not probable thal an outflow of rasources will bo roguirad to seltlo ihu an obiligation, A cantingant llabllity alto
arises in tho extremely rare cases where thera |5 a llabllity that cannot be recognized because It cannot be menstirod rallably its oxlstenci In the finarizial statuments: Tho Company does not
racognize the contingent llability but disclosed its existence In financial statements.

r) Cash and Cash Equivalonts
Cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of cash flow stalement are comprise of cash at bank and cash in hand and shorl term Investmants with an orlginal maturity of three months
or lass. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings In current llabllities In the balance sheet and forms part of financlal activitles In the cash flow stalemont. Book ovaerdraft aro shown
within other financlat liabillties In the balance sheet and forms part of operaling actlvilies in the cash flow statomont

s) Crltical Accaunting Estimato
Thir Impalmment pravisions for trade recelvables Is based on assumplions aboul risk of dofault and expectod credit loss rates. The Company uses judgemonts In making cerlain
assumplions and solocting Inpuls to determine Iinpalrmant of these trade recelvables, basoed on the Company's historical oxporlence towards potonlial billing adjusimenis, delays and
defaults al Ihe end of each reporting perlod.

26 Segmenial Reporting
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Operaling segmenis
Ind AS 108 "Operating Segmont’ (Ind A5 1087) eslablishes standards for (ha way thet public businoss anterprises report (nformition nbout epariting segments and rolatod disclesures aboul
products and services, gesgrophic aroas, and major customars. Basod on the “manngemant approtsh” as dafined In lnd A5 100, Qperating sogmants am o b roportad In 8 mannar consialent

willh the Internal reporting provided ta tha Chlel Oparating Daclsian Maker (CODM). The CODM uvalustes the Company's parformance und allocatus iesnucis on overall basis, The Gompany's
sole operaling segment is therefore 'Sale of Pharmaceuticals Products’. Accordingly, there are no addilional disclosura Lo bo providod under Ind AS 108, othor than thosa alrady provided in the
financial stalemants.

Capital and Othor Commitmenta Rs. In Lacs
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2021 March, 2020
a) Caplial Commitments
Estimated amounl of tonlracls remalning to be execuled on 73.20 Nil
capital account not provided for (Net of Advances) -
b) Othor Commitments
i) For commilments relating to lease arrangement please refer to Nola No. 20
iij The Company does not have any long lerm commitments or material non-cancellable contractual commitments/contracts, including dorivalive contracts for which there were any
materlal foreseeable losses.
Rolated party transactions

a) Name of relatod party
Partlas wharo control axIsts Irrospoctive of whothor transactions have occurred or not
Ullimate Holding Company Sunray Properiies and Invostment Co. (P) Lid

Holding Company Classlc Industrivs aind Exports Limited

Namoe of othor rolated partles with whom transactions have takon placo durlng the yoar

Key Management Personnel Dr. Duvlina Chakravarty (Director) upto 14th August, 2019
Mr. Sanjiv Kumar Kothari (Director)
Mr.Rakesh Haldia (CFO) (upto 31st January,2021)
Dr. Dillp Birdl (WTD) (w.0.1. 2nd Augus!,2018)

Relallves of Director & KMP Dr Partha Das Gupla {uplo 14th August, 2019)
Substdiary company Premedium Pharma Limited, Nigera {w o.f, 29th October, 2019)
Enterprises owned or significantly Influenced by key — Artemis Medicare Sorvices Limlled

management personnal or lhelr relatives Artemis Cardiac Caro Pvl, Lid.




b) Transactions during the year

Rs. in Lacs

Particulars

Holding Company

Subsldlary Company

Key Management Personnel and
their relatlves

Entorprises owned or significantly
influocnced by key management
porsonnol or thelr relatives

As at 31st
March 2020

As at 31st
March 2021

Sale of pharmaceutlicals
products

|_March 2021

As al 31st
March 2020

Asg at 31st

As at 31st
March 2020

As at 31st
March 2021

As at 31st
March 2020

As at 31st
March 2021

Arlemis Medicare Services Ltd.

3.789.93 4,804.95

Artemis Cardlac Care Pvl. Ltd.

368 2.74

Subscription of Shares

Premedium Pharma Limliled,
Nigeria

19.71

Exponses Incurrod on behalf of

Premedium Pharma Limlted,
Nigeria

1,68

Advance Roceived

Artemis Medicare Services Lid.

67.50

Corporate Gurantos Recelvod

Classlc Industries and Exporis
Limllod

4 000,00

Corporato Gurantoo Foe

Classic Induslries and Exports
Limited

3.50 2,44

Profoeslonal Feos to relative of

Koy Managorlal Personnel

Dr. Partha Das Gupta

4.50

Koy Managerlal Parsonnel-
compensatlon

Dr. Dllip Bird|

53 57 41.85

Rakesh Haldla

18.40 17.00

Doflnod Bonafit Obligation

Dr Dilip Birdi

7.81 4.49

Rakesh Haldla

* Transaclions are reported Including taxes.

f4s, I Locs

Ralanco Payahla

Namn of Enilty

As at 31st
March, 2020

As at 31st
March, 2021

Subsidiary Company

Holding Company

Pramadium [harma Limited, Nigeria

Classle Industrias and Exports Limited

18 51 19.24

= 2,44

Balance Recovarable

Namo of Entlty

As at 319t
March, 2020

As at 315t
March, 2021

Subsldlary Company

Enterprises owned or signlficantly Influenced by
kuy munagomont porgonnael or tholr rulutlivos

Artemls Medicare Services Lid.

Premedlum Pharma Limited, Nigerla

965.12 1,089.87

168 1.68




29 Leases

Effective April 1, 2019, the Company adopted Ind AS 116 “Leases” and applled the standard to all lease contracts existing on April1, 2019 using the medified retrospective method, on the date
of initial applicallon. Consequently, the Company recorded the lease liability, at the present value of the lease payments discounted at the incremental borrowing rale and the right -of use asset
at its carrying amount as if the standard had been applied since the commencement date of the lease, but discounted al the Company's Incremental borrowing rale at the dale of Inilial
application.

Movement of Leasa Llabllitles durlng the year ended March 31, 2021 (Rs In Lacs)
Year Ended
Partlculars 31st March Ye;’ En:;:2301 at
2021 are
Balance at the beginning of the yaar 303.21 203.19
Lease Llablity added/Deleted during the year (148,73) 128.59
Finance cost accrued during the period 27.91 25.80
Payment of Lease Liabllity 71.54 54,37
Balancs at lhe end of the year 112.88 303.21
Impact on the statement of profit or loss (Increase / (decrease) )
{Rs in Lacs)
Year Ended Year Endod
Partlculara 31st March 3I1st March
2021 2020
Deprecialion expense 56.56 46,15
Rent expense (Included In Other expenses) (71.54) {54.37)
FInance Cost 27.94 25,80
Gain on derecognllion of Right-Of-Use Asset 16.72 -
Loes (proflt) for the year 31.88 17.58

B The company incurrad Rs, 6,16 | acs for the yaar ended March 31, 2021 towards expenses related lo shorl larm leasaes and leases of low value asssls

30 Earninp Por Shara (EPS) *

i

N — Rs. In Lacs Rs. In Lacs
Yoar Ended Period Ended

Parllculars 31sl March, 2021 31sl March 2020
Not profit after Tax
Profil / (Loss) attributable to the Equity Shareholders (959.51) (416.35)
Baslc / Welghted Average Number of Equily Shares
Outstanding during the perlod 1,00,10,000 4,00,10,000
Eaming Per Share (in Rupees)
- Baslc (9.59) (4.16)
- Diuted (8.59) (4.16)
Nominal value of Equity Shares 10,00 10,00

The Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprises have been Identlfled by the Company from the avallable Information, which has been relied upon by the auditors. According to such
idenlification, lhe disclosures as per Section 22 of "The Micro, Small and Medlum Enterprise Developmenl (MSMED) Act, 2006" are as follows:

Informatlon In terms of Sectlon 22 of the Micro, Small and Modlum Entorprises Developmant Act, 2006

Rs. In Laca
Dotalls of dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as per MSMED Act, 2006 As at 31st As al 31st March
March, 2021 2020
The principal amount and the Interest due thereon remaining unpald to any supplier at the end of each 190.17 104,83

accountina vear R
The amount of Inlerest pald by the buyer In terms of sectlon 16 of the Micro Small and Medlum Enterprise

Development Act, 2008 along with lhe amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appolnled day = =
during each accounting ysar

The amount of Interes! due and payable for the perlod of delay In making payment (which have been paid but
beyond tha appointed day during the perod) but without adding the Interest speclfiad under Micra Small and
Medium Enlerprise Development Act, 2008.

The amounl of interest accrued and remalning unpaid at the end of the accounting year; and the amount of
further Interesl remalning due and payable even In the succeeding years, until such date when the Interest duss
above are actually pald lo the small enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deducllble expenditure under
section 23 of the Micro Small and Medium Enterprise Development Act, 2006.

0.80 9.80

The above Informatlon has been determined lo the exlent such partles have been Identified on the basls of Information available wilh the company
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32 Employee Beneflts

Deflned contributlion plan

i} The company has recognlzed, In statement of Profit & Loss for year ended 31st March 2021 an amount of Rs 29.15 Lacs( Previous year Rs 31.25 Lacs) under defined coniribution
plans.

Year ended Year ended
- 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Expense under defined contribution plans Include: Rs in Lacs Rsin Lacs
a) Employar's contrlbution to provident fund 28,37 30.46
b) Employer's contributlon to Employee State Insurance Corporatlon 0.15 0.42
c) Employer's contributlon to Labour Welfare Fund 0.63 0.37
29.15 31.25

The expanse Is dlsclosed In the line Item - contribution to provident fund and olher funds In Note No.21

Defined beneflt plan
] The Company has a defined beneflt gratuity plan. Every employee who has completed five years or more of the service gels a gratully on retirement / termination at 15 days salary (last
drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The Company has also provided for long-lerm compensated absences.

Gratuily (unfunded) Leaves (unfunded)
Year ended Yoar ended Year ended Year ended
31st March 31st March 31st March 31s{ March
2024 4020 2021 2020
Rs, in Lacs fs. In Locs R, in Laes Rs, In Lacs
(0] Reconclllation of opening and closing balances
of obligations:
a) Obligation al the beginning 8.83 0.94 14.84 1,40
b) Current Service Cost 2.49 8.00 3.74 13.68
c) Interest Cost 0,59 0.07 1.00 0.1
d) Past Service Cost = =
o) Actuarlal (Galn) / Loss (6.50) {0.37) 4.38 1.75
n Benefits pald ! (16.13) (2.30)
')} Obligation at lhe yéar end 5.21 8.83 7.61 14.64
(] Change In Plan Assels (Reconclilation of opening
and closing balances):
a) Falr Value of Plan Assets at baginning - - -
b) Prior Perlod Adjustment - - -
c) Expected return on Plan Asset - - -
d) Contributions . - -
e) Benellts paid . - .
f) Actuarial Galn / (Loss) on Plan Assels - -
g) Falr Value of Plan Assets at year end - -
(] Reconclllation of falr value of assets and obllgations:
a) Present value of obligallon at year end 5.21 8.83 7.61 14.64
b} Falr Value of Plan Assets at year end - - - -
Asset / Llabllity recognized In the Balance
c) Shest 5.21 8.63 781 14.64
{v) Amount recognized In lhe Income stalement
a) Current Service Cost 2,49 8.00 3.74 13.68
b) Past Service Cost -
c) Interest Cost 0.59 0.07 1.00 0.11
d} Curlaliment Cost (Credit)
e} Expected return on Plan Assets
f Actuarial (Gain) / Loss 4.38 1.75
)} Expanses recognized during the year 3.08 B.07 9.10 15.64
v} Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
a) Unreallsed actuarlal (Galn) / Loss (8.50) (0.37)
)
{v) Assumptlons: As al 31st March, 2021 As at 31st March, 2020
a) Discounting Rate (per annum) 8.80% 0.80%
b) Future Salary Increase 6.00% 8.00%
Wilhdrawal / Employee Turnover Rate
) Age uplo 30 years 6.00% 5.00%
d} Age from 31 to 44 years 3.00% 3.00%
e) Age above 44 years 2.00% 2.00%
Indian Assured Llves Mortallty Indian Assured Llves Mortality
Morallty table used (2006-08) (2006-08)

The estimates of future salary Increasas, considered In acluarlal valuation, take Into account Inflation, senlority, promotion and other relevant factors Including supply and demand In the
employment market.

Slgnlficant acluarial assumption for the detarmination of the daflned obligation are discounted rate, expected salary escalation rate and withdrawal rate. The sensllivity analyses below have been
delarmined based on reasonably possible changes of the respactlve assumptlon occurring at the end of the reporiing perlod, while holding all other assumptlons constant.

The above Informatllon s cerlifled by the acluarlal valuer.

Enterprise best estimate of conlributlon during next year Is NIl for Gratultly & Rs. 0.29 Lacs for Leave Encashment.

The discount rate Is based on prevalling market yleld of Govt. Bonds as at the date of valuation. Re. In Locu
Partlculars 31st I\//I\:r:r: 2021 31st M::C:IZOZO
Inoreasa | Decrease Increase | Decrease
Change In discount rate by 0.50% (0.39) 0.42 (0.51) 0.58
Change In Salary escalation rate by 0.50% 0.42 (0.39) 0.56 (0.51)

Sensitivity due to mortality and withdrawals are not materlal & hence impact of change not calculated.

Sensitivity as lo rate of Inflation, rate of Increase of penslons In payment, rate of Increase of pensions before retirement and Iifo expectancy are not applicable belng & lump sum benefit on
ratirement.
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Financlal Instrumants
0) Capital Managemant

The Company's objectlve while managing capltal Is to safeguard its abllity to continue as a golng concern, so thal It can continue to provide optimum returns to the shareholders and to
olher stakehclders. Furlher Ils objective Is to malntaln an optimal structure to reduce the cost of capllal.

The capital structure of the Company consisis of net debt (borrowlngs as detalled In Note No.15 offset by cash and bank balances) and total equity of the Company.

The Company's Board reviews the capltal structure of the Company on need basis. As parl of this review, the Board considars the cost of caplal and the risks associated with each class
of capltal. The gearing rallo al 31st March 2021 of -1371% (previous year 269% ) (See below).

Gearlng Ratlo ;
The gearing ratio at end of the repoding perlod was as follows :

(Rs. in Lacs)
Particulars As ot 31st As at 31st
March 2021 March 2020
Debt * 1,844,37 1,441.28
Less : Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 8) 12.09 176.83
Net Debt 1,832.28 1,284,856
Total Equity (483.88) 470.77
Nal Dabt to Equity Ratio -399% 269%

*Debtis definod as lohg-torm and shorlarm Gorawings,

li) Credlt rlesk management

Credit rlsk Is the risk of financlal loss to the Company if a customer or counterparly to a financlal Instrument falls to mest its contractual

obligations, and arises principally from he Company's recelvables from customers, loans and Investments. Credit risk is managed through credil approvals, eslablishing credit limits and
continuously monltoring the creditworthiness of counterparly to which the Company grants credit terms in the normal course of business

Iy Categortes of Financial Instruments

{Rs. In Lacs)

Financlal Assets As ol 318t As at 316t

March 2021 March 2020
Measured at amortised cost
Loans- Non Current 27.38 20.87
Non Current Investments 10.71 18.71
Trade recelvables-Current 1,413.87 1,448 85
Other flnanclal assets-Current 1.87 -
Cash and cash equivalents 12.09 178.683
Other Bank Balnnees-Current 60,06 17.86
Total ' 1,543.68 1,682.01

At the end of the reporling period, there are no signlficant concentratlons of financlal assels deslgnaled at FVTPL. Tho carrylng amount reflected above represents the Company's
maximum exposure to credit risk for such financlal assets.

{Rs. In Lacs)
Finanefal Liabilities As at 318t As at 318t
March 2021 March 2020
Mosured at nmortised cost
Trade payables - Current 1,742.84 1,662.58
Lease Liabliltlss-Non Curent 08,66 233 43
Lease Llabillties-Current 44,33 80.78
Borrowings-Currant 1,844.37 1.441.28
Total 3,799.89 3,307.07

Iv) Elnaneial Risk Managument Oblectives

The Company's Corporate Treasury function provides services to the business, co-ordinates access to domestic and Internallonal financlal markets including markel risk (Including
currency risk, Interest rate risk and other price rlsk), credll risk and liquldity risk.

The Board of Direclors manages the financtal risk of the Company through Internal risk reports which analyse exposure by magnituda of risk,

Llguldity rlek manhagement

Ultimate responsibliity for liquidity risk management rests with the board of directors, which has established an approprlate liquldity isk management framework for the management of
Ihe company's shori-term, medium-term and long-term funding and liquldity management requirements, The Company manages liquldity risk by maintaining adequate reserves,
banking facllitles and reserve borrowing facllitles, by continuously monltoring forecast and aclual cash flows, and by matching the maturity profiles of financial assels and liabllilles.
Nole glven below sets oul delalls of addilional undrawn facllilles Ual he Company has al lls disposal to furlher reduce liquldity risk,

Liquidity rlsk

Liquidity risk Is the risk that the Company will encounter dlfficully In meeting the obllgations assoclated with its financlal liabllities that are settled ty dellvering cash or ancther financial
asset. The Company’s approach to managing liquidity Is to ensure, as far as possible, that It will have sufficlent liquidily to meet its liabllitles when thay are due, under both normal and
stressed condltlons, without Incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Company's reputation.

The table below provldes detalls regarding the undlscounted conltraciual maturitles of significant financial llabllities
as of March 31, 2021

(R In Lacs)

Particulars Within 1 yoar 1-2 yoars More than 2 Total Carrying

voara Amount

As at 318t March 2021

Trade Payables 1,742,684 - - 1,742.84 1,742,064
Laase Llabillty 44,33 23.A2 44,73 112.88 112.88
Rorrowlngs 1,044 37 - - 1,844 37 1,944 37
|Total 3,731.34 23,82 44.73 3,799.89 3,799.80
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(Rs. in Lacs)

Partlculars Within 4 yoar 1-2 yoars More than 2 Total Carrying
yoars Amount
As at 31st March 2020
Trade Payables 1,662.58 - = 1,562.58 1,562.58
Lease Llabllity 69.78 69.17 __164.26 303.21 303.21
BorrowIngs 1,441.28 - = 1,441.28 1,441.28
Total 3,073.64 69.17 164.26 3,307.07 3,307.07

v) Forelgn Currency risk management
The Company undertakes transaclions denominated In foreign currencles; consequenlly, exposures to exchangao rato fluctuations arlso. Exchange rate exposures are managed within
approved pollcy parameters.

The carrylng amounts of the Company's forelgn currency denominated monetary assets and monetary liabliltios at the ond of the reporting poriod are as follows:

Liabllitios Rorelon ceiilel Mégfﬁvi?f:: Re _— Meamvi?::t Re
Curroncy FC In lacs In Lacs : FC In lacs In Lacs :
Payables ( others) (A), Naira 100.00 18,61 100.00 18.24
Hedges by derlvative contracts (B) Naira - : . . s
Unhedged Payables (A-B) Nalra 100.00 18.51 100.00 19.24

Forolgn currency sensltlvity analysls
The Company is malnly exposed to the Nigerian Nalra Currency

The following table detalls the Company’s sensitivity to a 1% Increase and decrease In the Rupees agalnst the USD. 1% Is the sonsllivily rato usod when reporting foreign currency risk
Internally to key managaement personnel and represents managemenl's assassment of the reasonably possiblo chango in forelgn exchango ratos. The sonsitivily analysls Includes only
oulslanding forelgn currency denominated monetary Items and ad)usts thelr translation at the period ond for a 1% change In foreign curroncy rates. In caso of net foreign currency
oulflow, a posllive number below Indlcales an Increase In proflt or equity where the Rs. slrengthens 1% against tho rolevant currency. For a 1% woakoning of the Rupees agalnst the
relevant currency, there would be a comparable Impact on the profil or equity, and the balances below would be nogative.

E— {Re. jn L.acs)
If docreaso by 1% Currancy Impact (Nalra)
Particulars As at 31st Ap at 31st
March 2021 March 2020
Increase / (decrease) in profit or loss for the year 0.18 0,19
Incroase [ (decreass) In total oqully os al the ond of tha reporting parlod 0,16 U199
—— (s i Lags)
If Incroaso by 1% Curroncy Impact (Nalra)
Partlculars As at 31st As at 318t
- March 2021 | _March 2020
Increase / {dacrease) in profit or loss for lhe year (0.5 (019}
Increase / (decreaso) In {otal aquify as at Iha end of tha reporting period (0.19) (0.19)
Disclosure u/s 186(4) of the Companlos Act, 2013 {Rs. In Lacs)
! Amount Outstanding Amount Outstanding
Particulars Eurpces As at 318t March 2021 As at 318t March 2020
Investment In subsl|diary company Invesiment 19.71 19.71
( Refer Note 3 1)
Disclosure under IND AS 115 (Revenue from Coniracts with Customora) {fs. In Lnca)
. Disaggregated revenue Information Yoar onded

31st March Yoar ondod
2021 31st March 2020

Typo of Sorvices or goode

Sale of Products 5,518.54 5,531,83
Total 5,518.54 §,531.83
Rovenue from Contracts with Customors
Revenue from Cuslomers based In indla 5,384 50 5,631 83
Revenue from Customers besed outslde indla 134,04 -
Total 5,61A,54 6,631.83
Timing of Revenue Rocognition
Goods ransferred at a point In time 5,618,564 5,501,839
Total 5,510.54 5,531.83
(8. InLacs)
. Trado recolvablos and Contract Customars As at 31 March  As at 31 March
2021 2020
Trade Recelvables (includes GST) (Net of ECL) 1.413.97 1,446 85
Total 1,413.97 1,440,085

Trade recelvables are,non-Interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0- 45 days. Rs.16.83 Lacs (Rs, 1.08 as ut 31st March 2020 ) was rocognised as provision for expected credit
locoos on lrado rocolvablos.

Trade raceivables are presenied net of impalrment in the Balance sheet.
Performance obllgation and remalning porformance obligation
The remalning performance obligalion dlsclosure pravides the aggregate amount of the transaction price yet to be recognizod as at the end of the reporting porlod and an explanation as

to when tha Company expecls to recognize these amounts In revenue, As at 31st March 2021, thers were no remalning performancoe obligalion as tho samo is satisfied upon dolivery of
goods/services.
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Due to COVID-19 sltuatlon, there have been several reslrictions Imposed by the various State Governments across the country on the travol, goods movement and transporiation
consldering public health and safety measures, which had some Impact on the Company's supply chain during the year ending of March, 2021, However, lhe Company is engaged in
Pharmaceuticals business, belng “essential services” there has been no suspension of operations and the Company has taken steps for smoolh functioning of Its operations during the
pandemic relating to COVID-19. The Company Is closely monltoring the Impact of the pandemic on all aspecls of its business, including tho impac! on ils customers, employees, vendors
etc. The management has exercised due care, In concluding on signiflcant accounting Judgements and estimates, inter-alia, recovorability of receivables, assessment for Inventories,
based on the Informallon available lo date, both Internal and external, while preparing the Company's financlal stalements as of and for the yoar ended 31st March, 2021.Furiher, the
Management believes that there may not be materlal Impact of Covid-19 pandemic on the financlal posilion and performance of the Company, in the long-lerm, However, the Impact
assessment of COVID-19 is a continuing process given the uncertainties associated with its nature and duratlon and accordingly the Impact may be different from that eslimated as at
the date of approval of these financial statements.

The company has Incurred a net loss (before other comprehensive Income) of Rs. 958,51 Lacs during the current year and also reportod accumulated losses of Rs. 1484.88 Lacs as at
31 March, 2021, However, the accompanying financlal statemenls have been prepared on a golng concern basis, as the management is confident on the company's ability to conlinue
as a golng concern for a foreseeable fulure In view of he export orders already booked by the company and additional funds Infused by tho Holding company by way of loan in the
month of April 2021, WIth this financlal suppori, the company Is now confident of meeting all lls llabilities during next twalve months. Consequonlly these financial statements have been
prepared on a golng concern basls and accordingly no adjustments have been considered necessary lo the carrying values of the company's assels and llabliities al the year end

The Parliament of Indla has approved lhe Code of Social Security, 2020 (the Code) which may Impact the contributions by the company lowards provident fund, graluily and ESIC. The
Code has been published In the Gazelte of India however, lhe effective date has not yet been nolifiod. The Company will assoss the Impact of the Code when il comes into effect and
will record any relaled Impact In lhe period lhe Code becomes elfoctive, If any.

Previous year flgures have been ragrouped/reclassified, where necessary, to confirm to this year's classificatlon,

For and on behalf of Iha Board of Direclors

As per our report of even date altached
of Promedium Pharmaceuticals Private Limited

For SCV & Co. LLP
Chartered Accounlants
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Dr. Dilip Birdi Sanjiv Kumar Kothari Riteah Kumar
(Sunny Singh) [Dlreclor) [Diroctor] [Company Secrelary)
Pariner [DIN : 08134919] [DIN : 00760851] [M-No - A-51787]
Membershlp No. 516834
Place : Nolda
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